William J. Cahill, J. .
Vice President

Consolidated Edison Company of New York. Inc.
4 lrving Place, New York, N Y 10003

~ Telephone (212) 460-3819

November 15, 1978

Jerome Saltzman, Chief
Antitrust and Indemnity Group
Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, D.C. 20545

Re: Indemnity Agreement No. B-19
Docket No. 50-3

Dear Sir:

Enclosed for your files are seven certified copies
of the following:

Endorsement No. 98 to ANI Policy No. NF-100 and
Endorsement No. 86 to MAELU Policy No. MF-29

which reflect the return premium due to the

shutdown ‘of Indian Point Unit No. II from February 14,
1978 to May 22, 1978. '

Very truly yours,
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William J. Cahill, Jr.
Vice President
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